MCIS SBDM Council Meeting Minutes May 14, 2019 MCIS Media Center at 5:30pm

Members Present
Dana Cobb
Heather Sanders
Tiffany Yeast
Mandy Dean
Kimberlee Piazza

Members Absent
Julie Hammons

Guest (s)
Trish Dunbar
Jennifer Broderick

Mrs. Cobb called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

1. Approve/Revise Council Agenda

The Council reviewed the proposed agenda for today's meeting. Kimberlee Piazza made a motion to approve the agenda. Mandy Dean seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus.

2. Approve SBDM Minutes from Previous Meetings

The Council reviewed the minutes from the April 9th, 2019 meeting. Tiffany Yeast made a motion to approve the minutes. Heather Sanders seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus.

3. Good News Report/Updates:

- Spring Book Fair Week-\$6216.29 in sales
- > 5th grade Earth Day at the Extension Office (sponsored by the Extension Office: water and soil conservation stations, recycling station-making a bird house, geologist to share about the mineral rocks in Mercer County and KY, a compost station, and beekeeper station-as well as FFA students to assist MCIS students to plant a flower & HOSA and FCCLA students to assist in sharing information in various stations) The weather slightly cooperated w/us that day. The students had a great time, however, and learned lots!
- > Remix (testing kickoff assembly)- Always an afternoon of fun, all while learning the importance of doing their best on the KPREP test... ©
- > KPREP testing- Overall, we feel like most students tried very hard. There was quite a bit of misfortunes in our district and staff families that couldn't be helped, but everyone did their best to persevere.
- The AMPs Spring Musical Family Night (Wizard of OZ) was AWESOME!! A BIG thank you to Mr.Mollett for all of the hard work he puts forth to make our AMPs programs SO successful!!! And... A BIG thank you to all of our parent volunteers and hard work of our students!!!
- ➤ The 5th grade Histoical Figures Family Night was a great success! Well done kiddoss!!!
- > Today's transition day for 2nd to 3rd and 5th to 6th was extremely helpful to alleviate stresses these students may have about moving to another school.
- ➤ 5th grade field day, 3rd grade Air Bounce party (PBIS EOY reward), 4th grade movie and Anderson Dean Park (PBIS EOY reward) Students are very excited! Some of these events have taken place this week. Others are happening for the remainder of this week. Great job w/working towards having positive behavior, Kiddos! ©
- Good Faith Effort on KPREP testing reward day for all grades were held last Friday.
- We appreciate all of our families who were able to attend Awards Day on Monday.

- > All grades held their AR reward party on Monday as well. We really try to promote a love for reading. One way of doing this is through our AR program.
- 4 There was no public comment.
- 5. Review & approve financial report & PTO/Title I Parent Advisory Council financial report
 - > Teachers always have input on instructional materials needed to implement best practices instruction. Tiffany Yeast made a motion to approve. Mandy Dean seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus. The council reviewed the April PTO financial report.
- 6. Review committee minutes & PTO/Title I Parent Advisory Council minutes.
 - > The council reviewed the April department meetings from Arts and Humanities, SPED, Math/Science, ELA, as well as PBIS team meeting minutes. They also reviewed April PTO meeting minutes.
- 7. Review and approve master schedule for 2019-2020.
 - The council reviewed and approved the 2019-2020 master schedule. Heather Sanders made a motion to approve the schedule. Mandy Dean seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus.
- 8. Review Bell to Bell Schedule for 2019-2020.
 - > Tiffany Yeast made a motion to approve Bell to Bell Schedule. Kimberlee Piazza seconded the motion. The motion was approved by consensus.
- 9. Review & discuss Student Achievement Report.
 - Common Learning Target Assessment Data was reviewed and discussed.
- **10.** Policy Report or Review:
 - > Staff has access of MCIS policies on Google Drive.
- 11. New Business:
 - > PTO meetings will be held 2nd Monday of the month at 5:30.
 - ➤ May 15-3^{rd&} 4th field day; (PBIS EOY reward)
 - ➤ May 16th-Make up field day and pool
 - May 17-Last day w/students-Early Release
- 12. Set next council meeting date 6/11/2019 @ 5:30 in MCIS Media Center.
- 13. Adjourn (M) Heather Sanders approved the motion. Kimberlee Piazza seconded the motion.